Thuli Mbele

From: Sonja Joubert <sonja@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 09:42

To: Thuli Mbele

Subject: RE: 102779 TONIC 440ML

Hi Thuli,

This was a typo
Its 102799

Sonja Joubert
Buyer
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61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001837/07

ETOSTONTIN sl
mwaears  BELGRAVIA

[OLT RN Py

P! o ﬂ g =g i
iE o e omeon sl Mg

¥ Pt £Y L o T S il
DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or taking aclion in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@irsa.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 08:58



To: Sonja Joubert <sonja@halewocod.co.za>
Subject: RE: 102779 TONIC 440ML

Hi Sonja

There was a mistake in your below PO.
There were two order numbers.
Please confirm which is the correct:
102799 or 102779.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Thuli Mbele

email thuli@lrsa.ce.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation



